REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

MINUTES OF THE ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO HELD ON TUESDAY, MARCH 11, 2014 AT 6:30 PM IN THE RDN BOARD CHAMBERS

In Attendance:

Director G. Holme

Director A. McPherson

Director M. Young

Director J. Fell

Director J. Stanhope

Director B. Veenhof

Chairperson

Electoral Area A

Electoral Area F

Electoral Area G

Electoral Area H

Also in Attendance:

P. Thorkelsson Chief Administrative Officer
J. Harrison Director of Corporate Services

R. Alexander Gen. Mgr. Regional & Community Utilities

G. Garbutt Gen. Mgr. Strategic & Community Development

D. Trudeau Gen. Mgr. Transportation & Solid Waste

J. Holm Mgr. Current Planning

J. Hill Mgr. Administrative Services

C. Golding Recording Secretary

CALL TO ORDER

The Chairperson called the meeting to order.

ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of the regular Electoral Area Planning Committee meeting held Tuesday, February 11, 2014.

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director McPherson, that the minutes of the Electoral Area Planning Committee meeting held Tuesday, February 11, 2014 be adopted.

CARRIED

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Development Permit and Site Specific Exemption Application No. PL2013-115 – Anderson – 1045 Forgotten Drive, Electoral Area 'G'.

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director Young, that Development Permit and Site Specific Exemption Application No. PL2013-115 to allow the construction of a garage/workshop and shed on the subject property be approved subject to the conditions outlined in Attachments 2 to 4.

CARRIED

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WITH VARIANCE APPLICATIONS

Development Permit with Variance Application No. PL2012-118 – Wilson – 2505 Blokker Road, Electoral Area 'E'.

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director Veenhof, that staff be directed to complete the required notification.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director Veenhof, that Development Permit with Variance Application No. PL2012-118 to permit the construction of a dwelling unit and related improvements be approved subject to the conditions outlined in Attachments 2 to 4.

CARRIED

Development Permit with Variance and Site Specific Exemption Application No. PL2013-081 – Carey – 3718 Jingle Pot Road, Electoral Area 'C'.

MOVED Director Young, SECONDED Director McPherson, that staff be directed to complete the required notification.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Young, SECONDED Director McPherson, that Development Permit with Variance and Site Specific Exemption Application No. PL2013-081 to allow the construction of an addition to a dwelling unit on the subject property be approved subject to the conditions outlined in Attachments 2 to 4.

CARRIED

DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT APPLICATION

Development Variance Permit Application No. PL2014-002 – Birchland Resources Inc. – 3617 Dolphin Drive, Electoral Area 'E'.

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director McPherson, that staff be directed to complete the required notification.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director McPherson, that Development Variance Permit Application No. PL2014-002 be approved subject to the conditions outlined in Attachment 4.

CARRIED

ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION

Zoning Amendment Application No. PL2013-064 – Bylaw 1285.21 – 2619 Alberni Highway, Electoral Area 'F'.

MOVED Director Fell, SECONDED Director Veenhof, that "Electoral Area `F' Zoning and Subdivision Amendment Bylaw No. 1285.21, 2014", be introduced and read two times.

CARRIED

MOVED Director Fell, SECONDED Director Veenhof, that the Public Hearing on "Electoral Area 'F' Zoning and Subdivision Amendment Bylaw No. 1285.21, 2014", be chaired by Director Fell or his alternate.

CARRIED

Δ	D	JO	П	R	N	M	FI	M.	T
~	υ.	J	u	м	w	IVI	_	w	

MOVED Director Stanhope, SECONDED Director Young, that this meeting terminate.

CARRIED

		_
TIME: 6:41 PM		
CHAIRPERSON	CORPORATE OFFICER	